# P. F. (Patricia) Anderson

Health Sciences Libraries, University of Michigan 1135 East Catherine Avenue Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2038

Flickr: rosefirerising
Twitter: pfanderson
Facebook: pfa@umich.edu
FriendFeed: pfanderson

Office: (734) 615-1513 FAX: (734) 763-1473 E-Mail: pfa [at] umich.edu

Delicious: rosefirerising Second Life: Perplexity Peccable LinkedIn: pfanderson YouTube: perplexitypeccable

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
ACADEMIC PREPARATION	2
EMPLOYMENT	2
SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORK	2
BOOKS AND BOOK CHAPTERS	
WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT	
SOCIAL MEDIA	14
BLOGS PODCASTS, ITUNESU & SLIDESHARE SECOND LIFE Groups Created or Co-Moderated Web-Based Second Life Resources Created Contributed Presentations in Second Life Papers and Presentations about Second Life UM Classes and Workshops About Second Life Wolverine Kickoff Event Events Hosted In Second Life Exhibits  SOCIAL NETWORKS VIDEOS WIKIS	
INSTRUCTION	28
GRADUATE INSTRUCTION	29
SERVICE	31
UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN SERVICE  University Libraries  Health Sciences Libraries	31

School of Dentistry	31
University of Michigan Health System	31
Campus-Wide or Multiple Campus Organizations	32
PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS	32
COLLABORATION	32
Consulting	32
EDITORIAL WORK	33
EVENTS HOSTED	33
COMMUNITY SERVICE	34
AWARDS AND HONORS	34
AWARDS	34
Who's Who	
KUDOS	

# ACADEMIC PREPARATION

- 1987 University of Michigan, School of Information and Library Studies. **MILS** from the University Library Associates extended degree program. Specializations in *Library Automation* and *Health Sciences Librarianship*.
- 1979 Iowa State University. **Bachelor of Science** in *Psychology* (Research: localization of perceptual functions in the brain) and *Music* (Theory and Composition).

## **EMPLOYMENT**

- 2008-present: *Emerging Technologies Librarian*. University of Michigan Health Sciences Libraries.
- 1998-2008: Head. University of Michigan Dentistry Library.
- 1987-1998: *Media Librarian*. Northwestern University, Galter Health Sciences Library, Barnes Learning Resources Center.
- 1985-1987: *University Library Associate*. University of Michigan, Engineering Libraries, Reference Department.
- 1983-1985: *Library Assistant II*. Iowa State University Library, Technical Services, Monographs Department, Approvals/Continuations/Gifts Section.
- 1982-1983: *Library Assistant I.* Iowa State University Library, Technical Services, Monographs Department, Approvals/Continuations/Gifts Section.
- 1979-1982: *Clerk II.* Iowa State University Library, Technical Services, Monographs Department, Search/Cataloging Section.

# SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORK

# **Books and Book Chapters**

- Anderson PF, Allee N. 2004. The Medical Library Association Encyclopedic Guide to Health Information on the Web. NY: Neal-Schumann, 2004. <a href="http://www.mlaguidetohealth.org/">http://www.mlaguidetohealth.org/</a>
- **Anderson PF,** Allee N. 2000. The Quality Connection: Health Information Megasites and Search Engines. In: *Guide to Health Care on the Internet*, Chapter 12: Ensuring the Quality of Health Care Information on the Net. Faulkner & Gray, 2000, 159-188.
- Lee, Theresa S., ed.; **Anderson, PF**; Bean, Margaret; Harper, Kenneth James; Hernandez, Josephine; and Root, Trudie. *Selective guide to literature on nuclear engineering*, 2nd edition. New York: American Society for Engineering Education, Engineering Libraries Division, 1992.
- Lee, Theresa S., ed.; **Anderson, PF**; Bean, Margaret; Harper, Kenneth James; Hernandez, Josephine; and Root, Trudie. *Selective guide to literature on nuclear engineering*. New York: American Society for Engineering Education, Engineering Libraries Division, 1987.

#### **Publications**

- Anderson PF, Stephens M. Wolverine Island. Educause Review September/October 2008 43(5): online supplement.
  <a href="http://connect.educause.edu/Library/EDUCAUSE+Review/WolverineIsland/47233">http://connect.educause.edu/Library/EDUCAUSE+Review/WolverineIsland/47233</a>
- Torabinejad M, **Anderson P**, Bader J, Brown LJ, Chen LH, Goodacre CJ, Kattadiyil MT, Kutsenko D, Lozada J, Patel R, Petersen F, Puterman I, White SN. 2007. Outcomes of root canal treatment and restoration, implant-supported single crowns, fixed partial dentures, and extraction without replacement: a systematic review. *Journal of Prosthetic Dentistry* 2007 Oct;98(4):285-311.
- **Anderson PF**, Brittain S, Kaufman J, Zwetchkenbaum SR, Murdoch-Kinch CA. 2007. Rapid Development of a Craniofacial Consumer Health Web Site: Part Two, Content, Coding, Interface and More. *Journal of Consumer Health on the Internet* 2007 11(3):47-73.
- **Anderson PF**, Wilson B. 2007. Rapid Development of a Craniofacial Consumer Health Web Site: Part One, What Happens Before Content and Coding. *Journal of Consumer Health on the Internet* 2007 11(2): 13-31.
- Peters MC, Kanjirath PP, Sung W, Williams H, **Anderson PF**. 2004. Interventions for treatment of cold sores (Herpes labialis); Interventions for prevention of cold sores. (Cochrane systematic review methodology). **Winner: ICEBD/IADR Systematic Review Prize, 2<sup>nd</sup> Place.**
- Anderson PF. 2002. How reputation, information, audience, and access affect medical

- Web sites. Internet Healthcare Strategies, October 2002.
- Horowitz AM, **Anderson PF**. 2001. Methods Employed for Other Systematic Reviews in the Consensus Development Conference. Presented at the NIH Consensus Development Conference on Diagnosis and Management of Dental Caries Throughout Life. *Journal of Dental Education* 65(10) Oct 2001: 969-971.
- **Anderson PF**. 2001. Search Strategies for Independent Reviewers: Appendix 1. *Journal of Dental Education* 65(10) Oct 2001: 1169-1179.
- Lennon AM, **Anderson PF**, McDonald JL, Stookey GK. 2001. Problem-Based Learning and the Dental School Library. Presented at American Dental Education Association (ADEA), Annual Meeting, Chicago. *Journal of Dental Education* 65(11) Nov 2001: 1219-1224.
- **Anderson, PF**. 2001. Search engine decision tree. Medicine on the Net 2001 January 7(1): 5. <a href="http://www.corhealth.com/motn/MOTNHome4.asp">http://www.corhealth.com/motn/MOTNHome4.asp</a>; <a href="http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/dtree4.pdf">http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/dtree4.pdf</a>>
- **Anderson PF**. HealthTech Column: Universal Access to the Web: Issues Involving Technology. *Health Care on the Internet* 2(2/3) 1998: 153-158...
- **Anderson PF.** HealthTech Column: Internet Cookies, How Edible Are They?. *Health Care on the Internet* 2(1), 1998: 91-98.
- **Anderson PF.** HealthTech Column: Getting Started on the Web. *Health Care on the Internet* 1(1), 1997, pp. 96.
- **Anderson PF.** HealthTech Column: Netscape Navigator. *Health Care on the Internet* 1(1), 1997, pp. 91-95, 97.
- Redman, Patricia M., Kelly, Julia A.; Albright, Eric D.; **Anderson, PF**; Mulder, Craig; Schnell, Eric. Common Ground: The HealthWeb Project as a Model for Internet Collaboration. *Bulletin of the Medical Library Association* 85(4) 1997:325-30.
- **Anderson P.** Name That Computer: Three Lessons, A Very Short Essay. *Wilson Library Bulletin* April 1995 69(8):51.
- **Anderson PF.** Expert systems, expertise, and the library and information professions. *Library and Information Science Research*, 10(4), 1989, pp. 367-388.
- **Anderson PF.** Providing information for the clinical decision maker: the role of the health sciences information center. Winner of the **1989 MLA Rittenhouse Award**.
- **Anderson PF.** Analogy in biological and electronic neural nets: 'Some intricate web of trials'. Presented at ASIS, Ann Arbor, 1988.

- Anderson PF. Artificial intelligence and libraries" Winner of the 1987 Wallace H. Bonk Award, University of Michigan, School of Information and Library Studies.
- **Anderson PF.** Copyright and the future of information access. *Musings*, Spring 1987. Winner of the **Beta Phi Mu 1987 Essay Award** (Mu Chapter).
- Anderson PF. Artificial intelligence and libraries" Winner of the 1987 Wallace H. Bonk Award, University of Michigan, School of Information and Library Studies.
- **Anderson PF.** Technological and non-technological gatekeepers: an overview of the literature. Winner of the **1986 ASIS National Student Paper Award**.

#### **Grant Activities**

- 2008-2009. Delta Dental. Quarterly Literature Reviews: Interrelationships Between Oral and Systemic Health. PI: George W. Taylor. Role: Team member, evidence-based searching.
- 2008. USC Annenberg/Network Culture Project. Ability Commons (Second Life): Supporting support groups for small communities. PI: Gentle Heron. Role: Consultant, support.
- 2007-2008. NIH/NIDCR: Healthy Teeth and Happy Smiles. PI: Marita Inglehart. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/teachoralhealth/parents/">http://www.dent.umich.edu/teachoralhealth/parents/</a> Role: Consultant: internet searching, RSS feeds, social technologies.
- 2006-2007. NIH/NIDCR: Teaching Kids Health Smiles. PI: Marita Inglehart. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/teachoralhealth/">http://www.dent.umich.edu/teachoralhealth/</a>>. Role: Consultant: Internet searching, RSS feeds, social technologies.
- 2005-2007. NIH: Genetics Education in Dentistry Simulator. PI: Lynn Johnson. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/health/genetics/main/index.php">http://www.dent.umich.edu/health/genetics/main/index.php</a>. Role: Team member, literature searching.
- 2005-2007. NIH: Research Education in Dentistry Simulator. PI: Marilyn Lantz. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/health/researcheducation/main/index.php">http://www.dent.umich.edu/health/researcheducation/main/index.php</a>. Role: Team member, literature searching.
- 2005-2007. NLM & AMIA: Dental Informatics Online Community, Project Team, 2005-2007. PI: Heiko Spallek. <a href="http://dentalinformatics.com/">http://dentalinformatics.com/</a>>. Role: Consultant, social technologies.
- 2002-2003. NIH/NIDCR: Working Conference on Dental Informatics and Dental Research, Program Planning Committee. PI: Titus Schleyer. <a href="http://www.dentalinformatics.com/conference/">http://www.dentalinformatics.com/conference/</a>>. Role: Team member, literature searching.

2000-2001. NIH/NIDCR: Consensus Development Conference on the Diagnosis and Management of Dental Caries Throughout Life. PI: Alice Horowitz. Role: Team member, evidence-based searching.

# **Invited Speaker**

- 2008. *Medical Library Association, Dental Section* Invited speaker: "Web 2.0 for Professional and Clinical Productivity," with David Rothman. Annual Meeting, May 15, 2008.
- 2008. American Dentistry Association Invited speaker: "Using Web-based Resources in Clinical Practice." (Day-long workshop with Heiko Spallek and Lynn Johnson.) Annual Meeting, September 29, 2008.
- 2007. Center for Research on Learning and Teaching Invited speaker: "Delicious and Social Bookmarking for Personal and Professional Productivity." July 2007.
- 2006. *Michigan District Medical Libraries Group* (MDMLG) Invited speaker: "Emerging technologies in an academic health sciences library: Social bookmarking, folksonomies, wikis, blogs, podcasting ... " September 7, 2006.
- 1999. *Dental Hygiene Study Club* Invited speaker: "Medical and Health Resources on the Internet." June 10, 1999.
- 1999. *Broward General Medical Center*, Fort Lauderdale, Florida Invited speaker: "Medical and Health Resources on the Internet." May 6, 1999.

# Contributed Papers, Presentations and Posters

- Perryman C (Carolina Keats), **Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable). 2008. HealthInfo Island, Health Edulsland and SLHealthy. *Stepping into Health*. Presentation in Second Life on October 7, 2008.
- Grayden S, Reynolds PA, **Anderson P**, Bayne S, Fitzgerald M. 2008. Second Life as a virtual world for research and training. *J Dent Res* 2008; 87(Spec Iss B CD-ROM): Abstract 0098.
- **Anderson PF.** 2008. Second Life Virtual Health. Presented at *Virtual Reality in Health*, sponsored by the Health Sciences Libraries. June 19, 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Mayman G, Perorazio A, Blumenthal J. 2008. Whatcha Gonna Do?: An Academic Health Sciences Library in Second Life Embraces New Roles. Presented at *Virtual Worlds Libraries, Education & Museums*, Second Life, March 8, 2008.
- Mayman G, Townsend W, Song J, MacEachern M, Blumenthal J, **Anderson PF**. Ask an Avatar Providing Services in Second Life. Presented at the *Medical Library*

- Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Dobbs A, Copeland JD. 2008. Challenges of Discovery: Consumer Health Resources in Second Life and Use of a Wiki for Indexing and Community Building. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Brittain S, Meyer SR. 2008. Efficiencies of Scale and Empowerment: Consumer Health Website Design Using Social Technologies. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Grayden S, Stephens MR, Mayman G, Perorazio A, MacEachern MP, Blumenthal J. 2008. Second Life for Engagement, Outreach, and Building Interdisciplinary Communities of Learning. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Rothman D. 2008. Social Technologies for Professional and Clinical Productivity (Invited Speakers). *Invited Speakers*. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- Anderson J, Patterson A, Temple H, **Anderson P**, Inglehart M. 2008. LGBT Issues in Dental School Environments: "Student Leaders' Perceptions of Educational Efforts and Climate." Presented at the *American Dental Education Association (ADEA)*, *Annual Meeting*, March 2008. Winner, ADEA Student Poster Award Competition. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2008/adea\_award\_winners.html">http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2008/adea\_award\_winners.html</a>
- **Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable), Dobbs A (Skaidrite Norse). 2008. SLHealthy: A Community-Generated Wiki Index to Health in Second Life. *Slang Health Event*, Second Life. February 9, 2008.
- Bayne SC, Grayden SK, **Anderson PF**. 2007. Dental School Research Publication Distribution in Dental Versus Non-Dental Journals. Presented at *International Association for Dental Research (IADR)*, New Orleans, May 2007: *JDR* 2006;85(Spec-Iss-B):1223: Abstract 1698. <a href="http://iadr.confex.com/iadr/2007orleans/techprogram/abstract">http://iadr.confex.com/iadr/2007orleans/techprogram/abstract</a> 91254.htm>
- **Anderson PF.** Let's Face It: A Website in Support of People with Facial Difference. *UMMS Cultural Competency Exchange*, April 24, 2007.
- Bayne SC, **Anderson P**, McGraw K. 2006. Defining Scholarly Productivity Levels for US Dental Schools Using Articles/Faculty/Year. Presented at *International Association for Dental Research* (IADR), May 2006: Abstract 1223. <a href="http://iadr.confex.com/iadr/2006Brisb/techprogram/abstract\_82878.htm">http://iadr.confex.com/iadr/2006Brisb/techprogram/abstract\_82878.htm</a>
- Arndt T, Grodzinski A, Look H, Schnitzer AE, Anderson PF. 2006. Library Contributions

- to Cultural Competency: Greater than the Sum of the Parts. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting* 2006, Phoenix, Arizona.
- **Anderson, PF.** 2005. An In-Depth Look at Accessible Information Websites. *Maximizing Accessibility in Academic and Public Libraries*. EASI Clinics, teleconference presentation, June 9, 2005.
- Lennon AM, **Anderson PF**, McDonald JL, Stookey GK. 2001. Problem-Based Learning and the Dental School Library. Presented at *American Dental Education Association (ADEA)*, Annual Meeting, Chicago. *Journal of Dental Education* 65(11) Nov 2001: 1219-1224.
- **Anderson PF**, Allee N. 2000. 52 Pickup: Characteristics for Search Engine Selection. *National Online Meeting*, New York, *Proceedings*, 21: 37-49.
- Anderson PF. 2000. Health and Medical Internet Resources for Consumers and Providers. *National Online Meeting*, New York, *Proceedings*, 21: 15-36. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/FAQs/">http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/FAQs/</a>>
- **Anderson PF**. 2000. "S" is for Searching: Teaching the ABCs of Internet Skills for Clinical Information Problem Solving. Presented at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, Vancouver.
- Ismail AI, **Anderson PF**, Clarkson J, Glenny AM, Sung W. 2000. Workshop on Evidence-Based Dentistry. Presented at the *American Association of Dental Schools (AADS)*, 2000 March-April.
- **Anderson PF**. 2000. Yahoo or What?: Search Engine Selection Behaviors and Preference Among Health Science Students. *Medical Library Association*, Midwest Chapter, Annual Meeting, Cincinnati.
- **Anderson PF**.; Kaneshiro, Kellie; London, Susan. 1999. Value-Added Internet Resource Development: Links, Learning, & Listening. Presented at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, May 1999.
- Grove S, **Anderson PF**, Hill S, Allee N. 1998. Development of a Web Evaluation Tool in a Clinical Environment. Poster session at the *Medical Library Association*, Midwest Chapter, Annual Meeting, October 1998.
- Anderson PF, Allee N, Chung J, Westra B, Lingle V. 1998. Comparison of Health Information Megasites. Web-based poster session at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, May 1998. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/megasite">http://www.lib.umich.edu/megasite</a>>
- **Anderson PF**, Smith M. 1998. Educational Media & Technologies: Our Common History & Uncommon Future. Web-based poster session at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, May 1998. <a href="http://www.emts.nwu.edu/mla98/">http://www.emts.nwu.edu/mla98/</a>

- Allee N, **Anderson PF**, Lingle V, Chung J. 1997. A Critical Comparison of Health Information Mega-Sites on the Internet. Presented at the *Medical Library Association*, Midwest Chapter, Annual Meeting, Des Moines, September 1997.
- Redman PM, Kelly JA, Albright ED, **Anderson PF**, Mulder C, Schnell E. 1996. Common Ground: The HealthWeb Project as a Model for Internet Collaboration. Presented at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, Kansas City, 1996.
- **Anderson PF**; Ross FV. 1995. Factors in Student Selection and Demand of CAI Programs: Importance of Usability and Interface Issues. Poster session at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, May 1995.
- Anderson, PF. 1989. Providing information for the clinical decision maker: the role of the health sciences information center. Winner of the 1989 MLA Rittenhouse Award.
- **Anderson PF,** Kubilius R, Anderson SA. 1989. HyperCard as a development tool: Supporting the use of conceptual frameworks in bibliographic instruction. Presented at the *Medical Library Association*, Annual Meeting, Boston, 1989.
- Anderson PF, Kochen M. 1988. Analogy in biological and electronic neural nets: 'Some intricate web of trials'. Presented at *American Society of Information Science (ASIS)*, Ann Arbor, May 1988.

#### Reviews

- **Anderson PF**. 2007. MedStory (review). *Journal of the Medical Library Association* 2007 April; 95(2): 221–224.
- **Anderson PF.** 2007. Does My Child have Autism? (review). *CAPHIS Consumer Connections* 2007 23:2.
- **Anderson PF.** 2007. Passport to Friendship: Facilitating Peer Play for Children with ASD (review). *CAPHIS Consumer Connections* 2007 23:2.
- **Anderson PF.** 2005. Menopause Before 40: Coping with Premature Ovarian Failure [book review]. *CAPHIS Consumer Connections* 21(3).
- **Anderson PF.** 2005. American Institute of Homeopathy Handbook for Parents (review). *CAPHIS Consumer Connections* 21(2).
- **Anderson, PF**. 2001. Bones of the Skull: A 3-D Learning Tool, QuickTime VR Anatomical Resources, and Yorick: The VR Skull [software review]. *Bulletin of the Medical Library Association* 2001 July; 89(3): 326-328.
- Anderson, PF. 2000. Japanese herbal medicine: The Healing art of Kampo [book

- review]. Medical Reference Services Quarterly 19(3):103-104
- **Anderson PF.** 1999. Lesions of the oral mucosa/Lésions de la muqueuse buccale. *Bulletin of the Medical Library Association* 1999 July; 87(3): 376-377.
- **Anderson PF.** 1987. Software review: 3by5 version 3.0. *Library Software Review*, 7(1), 1987, pp. 44-46.

# **Collection Development**

- 2007. Willoughby Dayton Miller Pamphlet Collection. Broschüren. Online. <a href="http://quod.lib.umich.edu/cgi/t/text/text-idx?page=browse;c=dentalj;key=title;cc=dentalj;value=b">http://quod.lib.umich.edu/cgi/t/text/text-idx?page=browse;c=dentalj;key=title;cc=dentalj;value=b</a> Role: Selector, project management (Dentistry Library).
- 2006. Dental Historic Collection. <a href="http://quod.lib.umich.edu/d/dentalj/">http://quod.lib.umich.edu/d/dentalj/</a> Role: Selector, project management (Dentistry Library).
- 2005. De Maar Dental History Collection. <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20071216090831/http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/demaar.html">http://web.archive.org/web/20071216090831/http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/demaar.html</a> Role: Selector, acquisitions, project management (Dentistry Library).
- 2003, 2005. Dental Cosmos. <a href="http://quod.lib.umich.edu/d/dencos/">http://quod.lib.umich.edu/d/dencos/</a> Role: Selector, project management (Dentistry Library), graphic designer.
- 2000. Dental Historic Patents Collection. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/dentalpatents/">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/dentalpatents/</a> Role: Selector, acquisitions, project management (Dentistry Library).
- 1999. Conradi (Sr. koenigliche majest. zu Daennemark, Norwegen [et]c. Hof-Mund und Zahn-Arztes Johann Gottfried Conradi, KurzeAbhandlung von den Krankheiten der Zaehne und deren Kur. 1755.). <a href="http://quod.lib.umich.edu/c/conraditc/">http://quod.lib.umich.edu/c/conraditc/</a> Role: Selector, acquisitions, project management (Dentistry Library), co-translator.

#### **Exhibits**

#### 2007-2008

- Anatomy Through the Ages: pre-Vesalian to 1800. [Content by Barbara Shipman, images by PF Anderson] Online, and in Second Life. (in process)
   <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157606558666166/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157606558666166/</a>
- WD Miller, Scientific Pioneer of Dentistry.
   <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157601456908704/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157601456908704/</a>
- Boys Will Be Girls, Girls Will Be Boys: Facial Appearance in Gender Identity <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157605753819711/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157605753819711/</a>
- Flore Médicale Décrite (Online, and in Second Life):
   <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157603849688190/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157603849688190/</a>

#### 2006-2007

- The History of Dentistry in Michigan: An Exhibit in Recognition of the 150th Anniversary of the Founding of the Michigan Dental Association. (No online version)
- I Chew, You Chew ... No Chew?: Dental Cookbooks.
   <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157594547459105/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157594547459105/</a>>
- Women and Children First: The Origins of Hygiene and Preventive Care in Dentistry:
  - <a href="http://www.flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157594577380706/">http://www.flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/sets/72157594577380706/</a>
- Willoughy Dayton (WD) Miller (online only).
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070208115039/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/other/WDMiller/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070208115039/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/other/WDMiller/</a>

#### 2005-2006

- From Limericks to Lyricism: The Poetics of Dentistry and Oral Health.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070428002716/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/poetry/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070428002716/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/poetry/</a>
- Hispanic Culture and Contributions in Dentistry.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070206195323/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/hispanic/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070206195323/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/hispanic/</a>
- Preface to Painless Parker: The Origins of Ethics in Dentistry. (No online version)

#### 2004-2005

- Sporting Life: Dentist Athletes, Then & Now.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070317224253/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/sporting/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070317224253/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/sporting/</a>
- Beauty and the ... Beholder?: Racial- and Gender Based Concepts of Facial Attractiveness. (No online version)

#### 2003-2004

- Dire Dentistry: Dentistry in Death, Disaster, & War.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070315010129/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dire/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070315010129/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dire/</a>
- Denta-Claus? Santa Floss? The Tooth Fairy?: Dental Books for Kids.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070528003452/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/kids/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070528003452/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/kids/</a>>
- Dental Cosmos (1859-1903): Highlights.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20080114031556/http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dencos/">http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dencos/</a>>
- Johann Gottfried Conradi: Sr. koenigliche majest. zu Daennemark, Norwegen [et]c. Hof-Mund und Zahn-Arztes Johann Gottfried Conradi, KurzeAbhandlung

von den Krankheiten der Zaehne und deren Kur (1755). (Provides German transcription and English translation.)

<a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070208201436/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/conradi/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070208201436/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/conradi/</a>>

Words of Women Scientists (Online only).
 <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070208195908/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/scifemquot/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070208195908/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/scifemquot/</a>

#### 2002-2003

- Mouth, Teeth, & Thumbs: Dentists and the Mouth in Aphorisms, Maxims, One-liners, Proverbs, Quotations, & Taglines.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070703235159/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/aphorisms">http://web.archive.org/web/20070703235159/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/aphorisms</a>>
- Dentistry in Popular Culture (No online version available)

#### 2001-2002

- Taft the Tender, Taft the Tough: Founder of the University of Michigan School of Dentistry.
  - <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070514090301/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/taft/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070514090301/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/taft/></a>
- Judaica & Dentistry: Contributions & Connections.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070208194741/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/judaica/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070208194741/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/judaica/</a>

#### 2000-2001

- Landmarks in Afro-American Dentistry.
   <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070701064822/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/afam/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070701064822/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/afam/</a>>
- Humor in Dentistry (No online version available)

#### 1999-2000

Women in Dental History.
 <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070226031420/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dentfem/dentfemm.pdf">http://web.archive.org/web/20070226031420/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/dentfem/dentfemm.pdf</a>>

# Web Site Development

Dentistry Library, University of Michigan: 1998-2008. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/">http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/</a>>

Educational Media & Technologies: Our Common History & Uncommon Future (1998). Static site.

<a href="http://web.archive.org/web/19991110113813/http://www.emts.nwu.edu/">http://web.archive.org/web/19991110113813/http://www.emts.nwu.edu/</a>

Eight-Fold Path to Right Searching. <a href="http://www-

- personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/8fold/>. Dental: <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/8fold/dent/">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/8fold/med/>. Life Sciences: <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-for-life-science-researchers-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-for-life-science-researchers-presentation/</a>
- Frequently Asked Health Questions and How to Find the Answers: 2000. Static site. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/FAQs/">http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/articles/FAQs/</a>
- From the Dental Archives: 1999. HTML version of the site no longer available. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/denthist/">http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/denthist/</a>
- HealthWeb web master and graphic designer: 1995-1999. HTML version of the site no longer available. Consulted on design of new database version. Healthweb discontinued in 2007, archived version available at: <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070930224714/http://healthweb.org/">http://web.archive.org/web/20070930224714/http://healthweb.org/</a>.
- HealthWeb: Dentistry: 1998-present. Database driven version archived at: <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20071011073142/healthweb.org/dentistry/">http://web.archive.org/web/20071011073142/healthweb.org/dentistry/</a>. Original HTML version previously archived at: <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/hw/dentistry/">http://www.lib.umich.edu/hw/dentistry/</a>.
- Let's Face It: 2006-present. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/faceit/">http://www.dent.umich.edu/faceit/</a>
- Medical Library Association Encyclopedic Guide to Searching and Finding Health Information on the Web / edited by P. F. Anderson and Nancy J. Allee, 2004-present: <a href="http://www.mlaguidetohealth.org/">http://www.mlaguidetohealth.org/</a>
- Megasite Project: 1998-present. Linked to by AMA, NLM, WHO, etc. <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20071214101242rn\_1/www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/megasite/">http://web.archive.org/web/20071214101242rn\_1/www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/megasite/</a>
- National Institutes of Health, Consensus Development Conference on the Diagnosis and Management of Dental Caries Throughout Life. 2000-present.. <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20071216030543/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/nihcdc/">http://web.archive.org/web/20071216030543/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/nihcdc/</a>
- P. F. Anderson, Personal Pages: 1995-present. NOTE: Incorporates a variety of both professional and other web sites maintained as a service to the public and the University. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/">http://www.umich.edu/~pfa/</a>
- Taft the Tender, Taft the Tough: Jonathan Taft, Founder of the University of Michigan School of Dentistry: 2000-present.
  <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20071213131423/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/taft/">http://web.archive.org/web/20071213131423/www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/about/exhibits/taft/</a>
- Tips, Tasks, & Tools: A Quick Introduction to Power Searching on the Web. 2005. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/searchtips/">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/searchtips/</a>
- Web Accessibility for Health Websites: <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/accessibility.html">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/accessibility.html</a>

## SOCIAL MEDIA

# **Blogs**

Dental Information & Library Innovation: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/</a> Posts: 256. Note: Omics series:

<a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/archives/resources/research/omics/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/archives/resources/research/omics/</a>

Emerging Technologies Librarian: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/etechlib/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/etechlib/</a> Posts: 87.

Health, Science and Libraries: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/hsldir/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/hsldir/</a> Posts: 2.

HSL Staff Blog: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/hs/staff/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/hs/staff/</a> Posts: 20.

Let's Face It: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/faceit/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/faceit/</a> Posts: 55.

MLibrary 2.0 Projects: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/lib20projects/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/lib20projects/</a> Posts: 3.

Public Health Library & Informatics: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/phli/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/phli/</a> Posts: 7.

Second Life at the University of Michigan: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/slum/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/slum/</a> Posts: 65.

The Three "P": Web 2.0 for Personal and Professional Productivity: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/3Ps/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/3Ps/</a> Posts: 14.

UM Health Sciences Libraries: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/hsl/">hsl/</a> Posts: 36.

Web 2.0: <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/web20/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/web20/</a> Posts: 35.

# Podcasts, iTunesU & Slideshare 2008

Anderson PF. December 3, 2008. Willoughby D. Miller (1853-1907): Scientific Pioneer of Dentistry. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: 17 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/willoughby-d-miller-18531907-scientific-pioneer-of-dentistry-presentation/">Scientific-pioneer-of-dentistry-presentation/</a>

Anderson PF. November 26, 2008. Food 2.0, Part 1. <u>Statistics</u>: 126 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 0 embeds.
<a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/food-20-part-1-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/food-20-part-1-presentation/</a>>

Anderson PF. November 26, 2008. Food 2.0, Part Two. <u>Statistics</u>: 105 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/food-20-part-two-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/food-20-part-two-presentation/</a>

- Anderson PF. November 17, 2008. Google for Life Science Researchers. <u>Statistics</u>: 3457 views | 4 comments | 20 favorites | 19 embeds. **Featured** on Slideshare homepage December 4, 2008. **Featured** in Mashable December 8, 2008. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-for-life-science-researchers-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-for-life-science-researchers-presentation/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. October 28, 2008. Cool Toys Conversations, October 2008. <u>Statistics</u>: 382 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/cool-toys-conversations-october-2008-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/cool-toys-conversations-october-2008-presentation/</a>
- Anderson PF. November 11, 2008. Online Visualization Tools, November 11, 2008.
  <u>Statistics</u>: 735 views | 0 comments | 10 favorites | 2 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-tools-november-11-2008-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-tools-november-11-2008-presentation/
- **Anderson PF**. November 5, 2008. Aviary A Sweet Suite of Online Graphic Tools, Updated. <u>Statistics</u>: 111 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviary-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphic-tools-updated-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviary-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphic-tools-updated-presentation/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. October 7, 2008. Twitter and Microblogging for Public Health. *Statistics*: 1318 views | 2 comments | 8 favorites | 15 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twitter-and-microblogging-for-public-health-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twitter-and-microblogging-for-public-health-presentation/</a>
- Anderson PF. October 1, 2008. Aviary A Sweet Suite of Online Graphics Tools.

  <u>Statistics</u>: 686 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 1 embeds.

  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviary-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphics-tools-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviary-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphics-tools-presentation/></a>
- Anderson PF. August 21, 2008. A.viary.com A Sweet Suite of Online Graphics Tools.
  Statistics: 1183 views | 3 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds. Featured on Slideshare homepage.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphics-tools-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-a-sweet-suite-of-online-graphics-tools-presentation/
- Anderson PF. August 21, 2008. A.viary.com An Overview. <u>Statistics</u>: 321 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-an-overview-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-an-overview-presentation/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. August 21, 2008. A.viary.com Phoenix, the Image Editor. <u>Statistics</u>: 321 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-phoenix-the-image-editor-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-phoenix-the-image-editor-presentation/</a>

- **Anderson PF**. August 21, 2008. A.viary.com Peacock, the Pattern Generator.
  - Statistics: 714 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-peacock-the-pattern-generator-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-peacock-the-pattern-generator-presentation/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. August 21, 2008. A.viary.com Toucan, the Palette Tool. <u>Statistics</u>: 329 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-toucan-the-palette-tool-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/aviarycom-toucan-the-palette-tool-presentation/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. August 6, 2008. W-W-W-Wetpaint: The Social Wiki. <u>Statistics</u>: 567 views | 1 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/wwwwetpaint-the-social-wiki/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/wwwwwetpaint-the-social-wiki/</a>
    Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/WetPaint.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/WetPaint.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. July 30, 2008. Online Social Networks in Health and Healthcare.

Statistics: 597 views | 2 comments | 4 favorites | 1 embeds.

- <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-social-networks-in-health-and-healthcare/">health-and-healthcare/</a> Podcast:
- <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/social\_networks.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/social\_networks.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. July 23, 2008. Visual and Clustering Search Engines. <u>Statistics</u>: 421 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 0 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/visual-and-clustering-search-engines/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/visual-and-clustering-search-engines/</a>> <a href="Podcast">Podcast</a>:
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/clustering.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/clustering.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. July 15, 2008. Twittering\* (\*and Plurking) for Work and Health. <u>Statistics</u>: 780 views | 1 comments | 2 favorites | 4 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/</a>>
    <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/</a>>
    <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twittering-and-plurking-for-work-and-health/</a>>
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/twitter-health.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/twitter-health.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. July 9, 2008. Online Outliners & Mindmapping Tools. <u>Statistics</u>: 773 views | 2 comments | 7 favorites | 2 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576</a>/>
    <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576</a>/>
    <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576</a>/>
    <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools-507576</a></a>
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/Outlining-Mindmaping.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/Outlining-Mindmaping.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. July 9, 2008. Online Outliners & Mindmapping Tools. <u>Statistics</u>: 499 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-outliners-mindmapping-tools/></a>

- **Anderson PF**. July 2, 2008. Second Life Researcher Resources. <u>Statistics</u>: 895 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 2 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-researcher-resources/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-researcher-resources/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. June 25, 2008. Second Life Teacher's Toolkit. <u>Statistics</u>: 1172 views | 1 comments | 8 favorites | 3 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-teachers-toolkit/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-teachers-toolkit/</a>>
    <a href="Podcast">Podcast</a>: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/2ndLife.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/2ndLife.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. June 11, 2008. GTD = Get Things Done (Online Productivity Tools Get Real). <u>Statistics</u>: 1660 views | 0 comments | 7 favorites | 1 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/gtd-get-things-done-online-productivity-tools-get-real">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/gtd-get-things-done-online-productivity-tools-get-real</a>
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/GTD\_061108.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/GTD\_061108.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. May 28, 2008. Online Visualization Tools. <u>Statistics</u>: 1211 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 0 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-tools/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-tools/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. May 20, 2008. Office 2.0 / Enterprise 2.0. <u>Statistics</u>: 546 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/office-20-enterprise-20-427574/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/office-20-enterprise-20-427574/></a>
- Anderson PF. May 20, 2008. Online Social Networks in Healthcare & Libraries.

  Statistics: 1544 views | 0 comments | 10 favorites | 5 embeds.

  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-social-networks-in-healthcare-libraries/">healthcare-libraries/</a>
- Anderson PF. May 20, 2008. Science as Conversation, Conversation as Science.
  <u>Statistics</u>: 605 views | 0 comments | 3 favorites | 1 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/science-as-conversation-conversation-as-science/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/science-as-conversation-conversation-as-science/
- Anderson PF. May 20, 2008. Twitter for Health and Healthcare. <u>Statistics</u>: 6506 views | 4 comments | 37 favorites | 24 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twitter-for-health-and-healthcare/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/twitter-for-health-and-healthcare/</a>
- Anderson PF, Grayden S, Stephens M, Mayman G, MacEachern M, Perorazio A, Blumenthal J. May 19, 2008 Second Life for Engagement, Outreach, and Building Interdisciplinary Communities of Learning. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: 658 views | 0 comments | 3 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-for-engagement-outreach-and-building-interdisciplinary-communities-of-learning/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-for-engagement-outreach-and-building-interdisciplinary-communities-of-learning/</a>>

- Anderson PF, Brittain S, Meyer SR. May 18, 2008. Efficiencies of Scale and Empowerment: Consumer Health Website Design Using Social Technologies. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: 1172 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/efficiencies-of-scale-and-empowerment-consumer-health-website-design-using-social-technologies/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/efficiencies-of-scale-and-empowerment-consumer-health-website-design-using-social-technologies/</a>
- Anderson PF. May 8, 2008. Visual & Clustering Search Engines as tools for concept generation, mind mapping, outlining & more. Statistics: 840 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/visual-clustering-search-engines-as-tools-for-concept-generation-mind-mapping-outlining-more/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/visual-clustering-search-engines-as-tools-for-concept-generation-mind-mapping-outlining-more/</a>
- Anderson PF. May 7, 2008. Online Presentation Tools. <u>Statistics</u>: 1107 views | 2 comments | 3 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-presentation-tools/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-presentation-tools/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. May 6, 2008 Why Second Life? <u>Statistics</u>: 1473 views | 2 comments | 7 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/why-second-life/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/why-second-life/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. May 5, 2008. Online Visualization and Organization Tools. <u>Statistics</u>: 5396 views | 5 comments | 29 favorites | 2 embeds. **Featured** on Slideshare homepage. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-and-organization-tools/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/online-visualization-and-organization-tools/</a>> <u>Podcast</u>: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/OnlineVisualizationTools.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/OnlineVisualizationTools.zip</a>>
- Anderson PF. April 30, 2008. Basic Clothing Design in Second Life. <u>Statistics</u>: 1565 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/basic-clothing-design-in-second-life/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/basic-clothing-design-in-second-life/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. April 24, 2008. RSS Feed Collection, Selection, & Creation for Health Liaison Librarians. <u>Statistics</u>: 563 views | 0 comments | 6 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/rss-feed-collection-selection-creation-for-health-liaison-librarians/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/rss-feed-collection-selection-creation-for-health-liaison-librarians/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. April 23, 2008. Chain of Trust Quality and Credibility in Health Information Sources. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/chain-of-trust-a-web-quality-assessment-tool-presentation/">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/chain-of-trust042308.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF**. April 11, 2008. Second Life & Virtual Worlds for Academic Healthcare & Education. <u>Statistics</u>: 1187 views | 3 comments | 7 favorites | 6 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-virtual-worlds-for-academic-healthcare-education/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/second-life-virtual-worlds-for-academic-healthcare-education/</a>

- Anderson PF. April 2, 2008. Google Books for Dentistry. <u>Statistics</u>: 1197 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-books-for-dentistry/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-books-for-dentistry/</a> Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/google-books.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/google-books.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. March 12, 2008. Emerging Technologies in Nursing and Nursing Education. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: n.a. views | n.a. comments | 8 favorites | 44 downloads | 11 embeds | 345 views from embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/emerging-technologies-in-nursing-and-nursing-education/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/emerging-technologies-in-nursing-and-nursing-education/</a>
- Anderson PF, Mayman G, Perorazio A, Blumenthal J. March 8, 2008. Whatcha Gonna Do?: An Academic Health Sciences Library in Second Life Embraces New Roles. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: 896 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/whatcha-gonna-do-an-academic-health-sciences-library-in-second-life-embraces-new-roles-298438/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthsciences-library-in-second-life-embraces-new-roles-298438/</a>
- **Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable), Dobbs A (Skaidrite Norse). SLHealthy (SLang). February 9, 2008. <u>Statistics</u>: 972 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 3 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/sl-healthy-slang/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/sl-healthy-slang/</a>
- O'Dell S, **Anderson PF**. January 2008. Willoughby D. Miller (1853-1907), Scientific Pioneer of Dentistry. <u>Statistics</u>: 1429 views | 2 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/willoughby-d-miller-18531907-scientific-pioneer-of-dentistry/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/willoughby-d-miller-18531907-scientific-pioneer-of-dentistry/</a>

- Anderson PF. November 14, 2007. A Preliminary Forensic Exploration of a Scientific Social Technologies Success The Garrett Lisi Story. <u>Statistics</u>: 739 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 2 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/a-preliminary-forensic-exploration-of-a-scientific-social-technologies-success-the-garrett-lisi-story/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/a-preliminary-forensic-exploration-of-a-scientific-social-technologies-success-the-garrett-lisi-story/</a>
- Anderson PF. November 14, 2007. Social Technologies for eHealth. <u>Statistics:</u> 2633 views | 0 comments | 10 favorites | 6 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-technologies-for-ehealth/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-technologies-for-ehealth/</a>
- Anderson PF. November 14, 2007. Social Technologies for Informaticians and Researchers. <u>Statistics:</u> 1557 views | 1 comments | 7 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-technologies-for-informaticians-and-researchers/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-technologies-for-informaticians-and-researchers/</a>

- **Anderson PF.** November 7, 2007. Creating New Images Online. <u>Statistics:</u> 1136 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 1 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/creating-new-images-online/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/creating-new-images-online/</a>
- **Anderson PF.** October 13, 2008, originally presented September 18, 2002. Jonathan Taft. <u>Statistics:</u> 552 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/jonathan-taft/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/jonathan-taft/</a>
- **Anderson PF**. October 10, 2007. Creating And Editing Images Online. <u>Statistics:</u> 1452 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/creating-and-editing-images-online/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/creating-and-editing-images-online/</a>
- Anderson PF. September 2007. Finding and Editing Images Online. <u>Statistics:</u> 2158 views | 1 comments | 7 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-and-editing-images-online-131748/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-and-editing-images-online-131748/</a> Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/pfa030107.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/pfa030107.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF.** September 2007. Google Advanced and More. <u>Statistics:</u> 1119 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-advanced-and-more/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/google-advanced-and-more/</a>
- Anderson PF. September 2007. Web 2.0 Presentation Tool & Resources: Slideshare & Slidecast, Zoho Show, Thinkfree & Mixcaster. Statistics: 2088 views | 0 comments | 3 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/web-20-presentation-tool-resources-slideshare-slidecast-zoho-show-thinkfree-mixcaster/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/web-20-presentation-tool-resources-slideshare-slidecast-zoho-show-thinkfree-mixcaster/</a>
- **Anderson PF.** August 9, 2007. Finding and Editing Images Online. <u>Statistics:</u> 2925 views | 1 comments | 6 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-and-editing-images-online/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-and-editing-images-online/</a>
- Grayden S, **Anderson PF.** July 11, 2008. Getting Started in Second Life. **iTunesU** availability. <u>Slideshare Statistics:</u> 3717 views | 2 comments | 13 favorites | 8 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/getting-started-in-second-life/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/getting-started-in-second-life/</a> <a href="Podcast:">Podcast:</a> <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/2ndLifePt3.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/2ndLifePt3.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. July 2007. Del.icio.us: Creating an Account. <u>Statistics:</u> 1205 views | 2 comments | 3 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/delicious-creating-an-account/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/delicious-creating-an-account/</a>
- **Anderson PF.** July 2007. Del.icio.us & Social Bookmarking for Your Class & Course Activities. <u>Statistics:</u> 1517 views | 0 comments | 5 favorites | 6 embeds.

- <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/delicious-social-bookmarking-for-your-class-course-activities/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/delicious-social-bookmarking-for-your-class-course-activities/</a>
- Anderson PF, Grayden S. June 29, 2008. Why Work & Teach With Second Life. iTunesU availability. <u>Slideshare Statistics:</u> 4223 views | 0 comments | 19 favorites | 8 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/why-work-teach-with-second-life/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/why-work-teach-with-second-life/</a> Podcast:
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/SecondLife-Bootcamp1.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/SecondLife-Bootcamp1.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. June 20, 2007. The 8-Fold Path to Web Searching Power. iTunesU availability. Slideshare Statistics: 1846 views | 1 comments | 5 favorites | 12 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-8fold-path-to-web-searching-power/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-8fold-path-to-web-searching-power/</a> Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/8foldbootcamp.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/8foldbootcamp.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. June 14, 2007. Consumer Health Online -- Not One Size Fits All. <a href="Statistics">Statistics</a>: 1688 views | 0 comments | 3 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/consumer-health-online-not-one-size-fits-all/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/consumer-health-online-not-one-size-fits-all/</a>
- Anderson PF. June 13, 2007. Staying Current with Science Blogs & Wikis. iTunesU availability. Slideshare Statistics: 3958 views | 3 comments | 6 favorites | 10 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/staying-current-with-science-blogs-wikis/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/staying-current-with-science-blogs-wikis/</a> Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/science-blogs061307.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/science-blogs061307.zip</a>
- Anderson PF. June 6, 2007. Using RSS Personally and Professionally. iTunesU availability. Slideshare Statistics: 2360 views | 0 comments | 8 favorites | 5 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/using-rss-personally-and-professionally/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/using-rss-personally-and-professionally/</a> Podcast: <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/RSS">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/RSS</a> management.zip>
- Anderson PF. May 30, 2007. Staying Current with Science News -- Searching and Sources Online. iTunesU availability. Slideshare Statistics: 2009 views | 0 comments | 3 favorites | 2 embeds.
  - <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/staying-current-with-science-news-searching-and-sources-online/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/staying-current-with-science-news-searching-and-sources-online/</a> <a href="Podcast:">Podcast:</a></a>
  - <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/ScienceNews053007.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/ScienceNews053007.zip</a>
- **Anderson PF.** May 2007. Power Searching on the Web: An 8-Fold Path. <u>Statistics:</u> 1910 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 4 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/power-searching-on-the-web-an-8fold-path/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/power-searching-on-the-web-an-8fold-path/>
- **Anderson PF.** May 2007. Power Searching on the Web Advanced: Finding Specialized Information. <u>Statistics:</u> 938 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds.

- <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/power-searching-on-the-web-advanced-finding-specialized-information/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/power-searching-on-the-web-advanced-finding-specialized-information/></a>
- Anderson PF. April 5, 2007. Finding the Clinical Internet: Professional & Clinical Information Skills Beyond UM (4). Statistics: 2661 views | 1 comments | 5 favorites | 2 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-the-clinical-internet-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-4/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/finding-the-clinical-internet-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-4/</a>
- **Anderson PF.** April 3, 2007. Getting Articles -- Loansome Doc Etc.: Professional & Clinical Information Skills Beyond UM (3). <u>Statistics:</u> 1345 views | 0 comments | 0 favorites | 0 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/getting-articles-loansome-doc-etc-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-3/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/getting-articles-loansome-doc-etc-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-3/</a>
- Anderson PF. March 27, 2007. Advanced PubMed (Productivity & Efficiency):
  Professional & Clinical Information Skills Beyond UM (2). <u>Statistics:</u> 1621 views | 0 comments | 2 favorites | 0 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/advanced-pubmed-productivity-efficiency-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-2/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/advanced-pubmed-productivity-efficiency-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-2/></a>
- Anderson PF. March 25, 2007. PubMed Searching for Clinical Decisionmaking: Professional & Clinical Information Skills Beyond UM (1). Statistics: 2379 views | 0 comments | 6 favorites | 3 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/pubmed-searching-for-clinical-decisionmaking-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-1/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/pubmed-searching-for-clinical-decisionmaking-professional-clinical-information-skills-beyond-um-1/</a>
- Anderson PF. March 14, 2007. Let's Face It Comes to Michigan: Lessons Learned about Web Sites for Persons with Facial Difference. <u>Statistics:</u> 2377 views | 0 comments | 1 favorites | 1 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/lets-face-it-comes-to-michigan-lessons-learned-about-web-sites-for-persons-with-facial-difference/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/lets-face-it-comes-to-michigan-lessons-learned-about-web-sites-for-persons-with-facial-difference/</a>
- Anderson PF. March 1, 2007. Web 2.0 Presentation Tools & Resources: Flickr, SlideShare, Zoho Show & More. iTunesU availability. <u>Slideshare Statistics:</u> 15904 views | 9 comments | 88 favorites | 23 embeds.
  <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/web-20-presentation-tools-resources-flickr-slideshare-zoho-show-more/">http://www.slideshare-zoho-show-more/</a> <a href="Podcast:">Podcast:</a> <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/pfa030107.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/pfa030107.zip</a>

Anderson PF. Oct 11, 2006. Social Bookmarking & Del.icio.us: A Personal and Professional Productivity Tool. <u>Statistics:</u> 8427 views | 3 comments | 30 favorites | 17 embeds. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-bookmarking-delicious-a-personal-and-professional-productivity-tool/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/social-bookmarking-delicious-a-personal-and-professional-productivity-tool/</a> <u>Podcast:</u> <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/delicious2.zip">http://www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/bootcamp/delicious2.zip</a>

## Second Life

# **Groups Created or Co-Moderated**

Healthcare Education, Members: 70

Let's Face It. Members: 11SLHealthy. Members: 34

• SLUM Brownbags. Members: 41

• UM Second Life. Members: 102

• Wolverine-Community. Members: 200

#### Web-Based Second Life Resources Created

SLHealthy (Wiki): <a href="http://slhealthy.wetpaint.com/">http://slhealthy.wetpaint.com/</a>
SLUM – Second Life @ University of Michigan (Blog):
 <a href="http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/slum/">http://mblog.lib.umich.edu/slum/</a>
SLUM – Second Life @ University of Michigan (Flickr Group):
 <a href="http://flickr.com/groups/slum">http://flickr.com/groups/slum</a>
SLUM – Second Life @ University of Michigan (Wiki): <a href="http://slum.wetpaint.com/">http://slum.wetpaint.com/</a>

#### **Contributed Presentations in Second Life**

Perryman C (Carolina Keats), **Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable). HealthInfo Island, Health Edulsland and SLHealthy. *Stepping into Health*, October 7, 2008.

**Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable), Dobbs A (Skaidrite Norse). SLHealthy: A Community-Generated Wiki Index to Health in Second Life. *Slang Health Event*. February 9, 2008.

**Anderson PF** (Perplexity Peccable), Mayman G (Gillian Oh), Perorazio A (Kaiya Qunhua), Blumenthal J (Wrenaissance Jewell). Whatcha Gonna Do?: An Academic Health Sciences Library Embraces New Roles. *Virtual Worlds – Libraries, Education, and Museums* March 8, 2008.

#### **Papers and Presentations about Second Life**

Anderson PF, Stephens M. Wolverine Island. Educause Review
September/October 2008 43(5): online supplement.
<a href="http://connect.educause.edu/Library/EDUCAUSE+Review/WolverineIsland/47233">http://connect.educause.edu/Library/EDUCAUSE+Review/WolverineIsland/47233</a>>

Grayden S, Reynolds PA, **Anderson P**, Bayne S, Fitzgerald M. 2008. Second Life as a virtual world for research and training. *J Dent Res* 2008; 87(Spec Iss B CD-ROM): Abstract 0098.

**Anderson PF.** 2008. Second Life Virtual Health. Presented at *Virtual Reality in Health*, sponsored by the Health Sciences Libraries. June 19, 2008.

- Mayman G, Townsend W, Song J, MacEachern M, Blumenthal J, **Anderson PF**. Ask an Avatar Providing Services in Second Life. Presented at the *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Dobbs A, Copeland JD. 2008. Challenges of Discovery: Consumer Health Resources in Second Life and Use of a Wiki for Indexing and Community Building. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- **Anderson PF**, Grayden S, Stephens MR, Mayman G, Perorazio A, MacEachern MP, Blumenthal J. 2008. Second Life for Engagement, Outreach, and Building Interdisciplinary Communities of Learning. Presented at *Medical Library Association Annual Meeting*, Chicago, May 2008.
- Anderson PF, Mayman G, Perorazio A, Blumenthal J. 2008. Whatcha Gonna Do?: An Academic Health Sciences Library in Second Life Embraces New Roles. Presented at *Virtual Worlds Libraries, Education & Museums*, Second Life, March 8, 2008.

# **UM Classes and Workshops About Second Life**

Anderson PF. June 25, 2008. Second Life Teacher's Toolkit.

Anderson PF, Stephens M. May 9, 2008. Second Life Teacher's Toolkit.

Stephens M, Anderson PF. May 8, 2008. Second Life Safari.

Anderson PF, Stephens M. May 6, 2008. Why Second Life?

Anderson PF. January 27, 2008. Basic Clothing Design in Second Life.

Grayden S, Anderson PF. October 26, 2007. Second Life, pt. 2.

Anderson PF, Grayden S. October 19, 2007. Second Life, part 1.

Grayden S, **Anderson PF.** June 11, 2007; June 13, 2007. Getting Started in Second Life.

**Anderson PF,** Grayden S. June 27, 2007; June 29, 2007. Why Work & Teach in Second Life.

#### **Wolverine Kickoff Event**

- Preparations: Planning, marketing, poster design, press release
- Presentations

- o Ted Hanss: Welcome
- Marc Stephens: Demonstration
- PF Anderson: Essentials
- Gus Rosania, School of Pharmacy: A Real Life Research Tool in Second Life: PrimPlotter. <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/a-real-life-research-tool-in-second-life-primplotter-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/a-real-life-research-tool-in-second-life-primplotter-presentation/</a>>
- Bruce Maxim, University of Michigan-Dearborn: Campus of Hope, Using the Virtual World to Improve Our World
   <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/campus-of-hope-using-the-virtual-world-to-improve-our-world-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/campus-of-hope-using-the-virtual-world-to-improve-our-world-presentation/</a>>
- Sheri Jaffurs, University of Michigan-Flint: Music Making in the Cyber World: New Models of Education (SIMphonic Isand, Wolverine Island)
   <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/music-making-in-the-cyber-world-new-models-of-education-simphonic-isand-wolverine-island-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/music-making-in-the-cyber-world-new-models-of-education-simphonic-isand-wolverine-island-presentation/</a>>
- JJ Jacobsen, School of Information Alumnus: The Alexandrian Free Library, A Study in Virtual Community
   <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-alexandrian-free-library-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-alexandrian-free-library-presentation/</a>>
- Shannon Murphy, LSA-Astronomy: The Universe Yours to Discover:
   Astronomy Theme Semester in Second Life
   <a href="http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-universe-yours-to-discover-astronomy-theme-semester-in-second-life-presentation/">http://www.slideshare.net/umhealthscienceslibraries/the-universe-yours-to-discover-astronomy-theme-semester-in-second-life-presentation/</a>
- Reception in Real Life: Catering, tables, demonstrations.
- Reception in Second Life: Welcome, Q&A, self-guided tours
- Party in Second Life. Activities, UM Trivia game created and built, dancing, catering. Attendance: 45.
- Docent Tour in Second Life. Attendance: 14.
- Scavenger Hunt in Second Life: 30 locations, new content for 10 locations, 30 games, 30 prizes, 75 UM football tshirts designed and created.

#### **Events Hosted In Second Life**

#### Healthcare Education Events

November 18, 2008 – **Professor Beliveau**: Second Life Research and Real Life IRB Approval. Attendance: ~35.

September 26, 2008 – **Pathfinder Linden**: Overview and Discussion of Second Life for Healthcare Education / Grand Opening of the Healthcare Education space on Health Eduisland. Attendance: ~45.

# SLUM Brown Bag Events

December 7, 2007 – Discussion - Inaugural Meeting

December 14, 2007 – Discussion - Structure for Brown Bag Events

January 11, 2008 – Making Basic Clothes

January 18, 2008 - Discussion - Research in Second Life

January 25, 2008 – Tour of Genome Island

January 26, 2008 – Swapmeet / Teaching & Research Discussion

February 8, 2008 – Tour of Infolsland International

February 22, 2008 – Presentation - JJ Drinkwater

March 7, 2008 – Swapmeet - Favorite Educational Locations in SL

March 14, 2008 – Presentation - Lexi Peccable recaps VLEM presentation ("Whatcha Gonna Do, An Academic Health Sciences Library In SL ...)

March 21, 2008 – Joop Zuhal on Pros and Cons of Teaching in Second Life (Sea Turtle Island)

March 28, 2008 – Tour of Hell (Dante's Inferno)

April 4, 2008 – Desideria Stockton on Design Choices in Building SL Educational Spaces

April 11, 2008 – Tour - JS Vavoom, Nursing Education Simulator (NESIM) / Advanced Cardiac Life Support

April 18, 2008 – Jennie Levine, "Gaming in Libraries"

April 25, 2008 – Caia Alter, Pharmacy teaching & research in SL

May 02, 2008 – SLUM Survey Results Discussion

May 15, 2008 – Lehnerd Euler, Immersive mathematics education

May 23, 2008 – University of Michigan Dearborn Campus (Rudolfo Woodget & Bridget Jennings)

June 6, 2008 – Tintern Abbey (Pipsqueak Fiddlesticks)

June 13, 2008 – Fleep Tuque on Affordances of Education in Second Life

June 20, 2008 – Tab Scott on Teaching Tips for Second Life Faculty

July 18, 2008 – Swapmeet, Landmarks for Teaching and Teachers

July 25, 2008 – Wainbrave Bernal and the SaLamander HUD

August 1, 2008 – Buddy Sprocket on SLoodle

August 8, 2008 – Discussion: Community Planning for Wolverine Kickoff

August 15, 2008 – Buddy Sprocket on SLoodle, Part 2

September 5, 2008 – Discussion: Community Wishlist for Future Events

September 12, 2008 – SL Teachers Toolkit (Perplexity Peccable)

September 26, 2008 – Discussion: Community Planning for Wolverine Kickoff Event

October 3, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: The Great Space Race (Inertial Voom)

October 17, 2008 – Docent Tours of Wolverine Island

October 24, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: Italian Language and Culture Instruction (Giorgio Massei)

October 31, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: Halloween / Teaching Literature Through Immersion: Spooky (and Educational) Locations in SL

November 7, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: US Government in SL

November 14, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: Audio in SL (Jaime Magueira)

November 21, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: The Abyss Museum of Ocean Science

November 28, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: Let's Go Shopping!

December 4, 2008 – RL/SL Connections: Music Academy

#### **Exhibits**

- Anatomy Through the Ages: pre-Vesalian to 1800. [Content by Barbara Shipman, images and Second Life setup by PF Anderson, in progress]
- Flore Médicale Décrite: Healing Herbs of the 1800s

#### Social Networks

Facebook: Group: Let's Face It:

<a href="http://www.facebook.com/group.php?gid=14635254465">http://www.facebook.com/group.php?gid=14635254465</a>> Posts: 6. Discussion Topics: 1. Wall posts: 2. Photos: 1. Members: 20.

Google Groups: Facial Difference: <a href="http://groups.google.com/group/facialdifference">http://groups.google.com/group/facialdifference</a> Created May 12, 2008. Posts: 8. Members: 6.

Ning: Facial Difference: <a href="http://facialdifference.ning.com/">http://facialdifference.ning.com/</a> Created March 9, 2008. Blog posts: 5. Video posts: 1. Photo posts: 2. Members: 7.

#### **Videos**

**Anderson PF.** Second Life Virtual Health. Virtual Reality in Health. Ann Arbor, MI: University of Michigan Health Sciences Libraries, 2008. Role: Presenter. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/hsl/flash/pandersonsl.html">http://www.lib.umich.edu/hsl/flash/pandersonsl.html</a>

**Anderson PF**, Grayden S, Bruell D. Science Learning Opportunities in Second Life: Ann Arbor, MI: University of Michigan School of Dentistry, 2007. <u>Statistics</u>: 19,433 views. <u>Role</u>: Machinimist/videographer, script, voice. <a href="http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EfsSGBraUhc">http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EfsSGBraUhc</a>.

Wilson B, Lopatin D, **Anderson PF**. Betsy Wilson Speaks About Let's Face It at the University of Michigan (Facing Life with a Different Face). October 27, 2006. Ann Arbor, MI: University of Michigan School of Dentistry, 2006. Role: Event coordinator and introductions. <a href="http://tinyurl.com/5qjrrf">http://tinyurl.com/5qjrrf</a>> OR

<http://video.google.com/videosearch?source=ig&hl=en&rlz=1G1GGLQ\_ENUS284&
q=betsy%20wilson#q=%22betsy%20wilson%20speaks%20about%20let's%20face%
20it%22&hl=en&emb=0>

#### Wikis

- **EBHCStrategies** (Evidence-Based Health Care Strategies):
  - <a href="http://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/">http://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/</a>>. <a href="http://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/">Purpose</a>: To gather expert search strategies on common health topics to share with other medical librarians. Created Apr 15 2008, 10:14 PM EDT. <a href="https://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/">Members</a>: 21. <a href="https://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/">Role: Creator, Writer. <a href="https://ebhcstrategies.wetpaint.com/">Personal Contributions</a>: 61.
- SLHealthy: <a href="http://slhealthy.wetpaint.com/">http://slhealthy.wetpaint.com/</a>. <a href="Purpose">Purpose</a>: To index and share information about health locations and support groups in Second Life, the 3d online virtual world. <a href="Kudos">Kudos</a>: SLHealthy is promoted by Linden Labs, is listed on the SL Healthcare list homepage as the premiere information source about health in Second Life, and was presented by Linden Labs at the AMIA conference in November 2008. Created Aug 5 2007, 1:58 PM EDT. <a href="Members: 138. Writers">Members</a>: 138. <a href="Writers">Writers</a>: 41. <a href="Role">Role</a>: Creator, Writer. <a href="Personal Contributions">Personal Contributions</a>: 637.
- **SLUM** (Second Life at the University of Michigan): <a href="http://slum.wetpaint.com/">http://slum.wetpaint.com/</a>.

  <u>Purpose</u>: To provide a shared information and community discussion space for members of the University of Michigan community in Second Life, including faculty, staff, students and alumni. Created Feb 22 2008, 11:53 PM EST.

  <u>Members</u>: 32. <u>Role</u>: Creator, Writer. <u>Personal Contributions</u>: 190.

#### INSTRUCTION

#### Graduate Instruction

- 2007-2008. CLN 600. Clinical Foundations of Medicine. Medical student elective on clinical training applications of virtual worlds. Course director: Marc Stephens. Role: Team member.
- 2008. DHYG. Distance learning program orientation. Course director: Anne Gwozdek. Role: Guest lecturer on information and internet skills.
- 2007-2008. CDEN 815. Professional and clinical information skills beyond UM. (Credit-based elective course for senior dental students on clinical information skills in private practice.) Course director: Patricia Anderson. Role: Course director. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/d4info07.html">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/d4info07.html</a>
- 2007. M2 Elective #260. Web 2.0, Google and Advanced Searching: Skills for the Successful Clinician in the Information Age. Course director: Gurpreet Rana. Role: Team member, Lecture on Google.
- 2002. SI 503. Introduction to searching. Course directors: Bhavnani & Radev. Role:

- Guest lecturer on medical information searching tools and methodologies. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/SI503/">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/SI503/</a>>
- 2002. DENT 501. Introduction to the profession [of dentistry]. Course director: Marilyn Lantz. Role: Guest lecturer on Jonathan Taft and his influence in the evolution of dental professional ethics.
- 1999-2008. DENT 506. Course title. Course director: Sharon Brooks. Role. Guest lecturer on medical information searching tools and skills for clinical practice.
- 1998-2008. CORE 610. Research skills for graduate students. Course director: Dennis Lopatin (1998-2000); Robert Feigal (2001-2003); Rex Holland (2004-2008). Role. Guest lecturer on evidence based searching tools and methodologies. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/610.html">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/610.html</a>
- 1998-2007. DHYG 446. Course title. Course director: Kari Gould (1998-2002), Susan Hipolyte-Taichman (2003-2007). Role. Guest lecturer on information searching tools and skills for research and clinical practice.
- 1998-2001. CDEN 815. Dental informatics. Course director: Scott Pelok. Role. Guest lecturer on information management and the history of the internet. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/815.html">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/815.html</a>
- 1996. Guest lecturer in graduate clinical psychology courses on the subjects of cognitive science and alternative medicine.
- 1987. Developed conceptual framework for information technology instruction focusing on the role of information problem solving in the professional lifecycle. Incorporated into CAI software, implemented and evaluated.

# **Accredited Continuing Education**

- 2007. American Dental Association. Workshop: "Using Web-based Resources in Clinical Practice."
- 2008. The Charisma of Online Clinical Information Medline and More. March 14, 2008. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on information searching skills. Invited instructor.
- 2008. Web searching power for practicing dentists. March 14, 2008. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on Internet skills. Invited instructor.
- 2007. Web searching power for practicing dentists. April 27, 2007. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on Internet skills. Invited instructor.
- 2007. The Charisma of Online Clinical Information Medline and More. March 23,

- 2007. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on information searching skills. Invited instructor.
- 2007. Web searching power for practicing dentists. March 23, 2007. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on Internet skills. Invited instructor.
- 2006. The Charisma of Online Clinical Information Medline and More. October 20, 2006. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on information searching skills. Invited instructor.
- 2006. Web searching power for practicing dentists. November 3, 2006. Continuing dental education (CDE) for practicing clinicians on Internet skills. Invited instructor.
- 1999. Broward General Medical Center, Fort Lauderdale, Florida Invited speaker: "Medical and Health Resources on the Internet." May 6, 1999. Approved for 2 CE Credits.

#### Instructional Tools and Resources

- 2006-2007. MEMORABLE: A MEDLINE Search Strategy Development Tool. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/memorable.html">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/memorable.html</a>>
- 2006. Chain of Trust / Levels of Evidence tool for assessing quality of Online information. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/ChainOfTrustLoEVert2.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/ChainOfTrustLoEVert2.pdf</a>>
- 2006. FRIAR/SECT, Clinical version. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/services/gds/FRIARdb.pd">http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/services/gds/FRIARdb.pd</a>>
- 2004. FRIAR, Internet. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/qr2friar.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/qr2friar.pdf</a>>
- 2004. SECT Form. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaquide/free/gr2sect.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaquide/free/gr2sect.pdf</a>
- 2004. Quick Guides to Searching for Health Information. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/quickgd.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/quickgd.pdf</a>
- 2004. WebEval. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/webeval.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/mlaguide/free/webeval.pdf</a>
- 2001. Web Eval: Evaluation Tool for Clinician-Oriented Web Sites. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/EvalClin.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/EvalClin.pdf</a>>
- 2001. WebEval: Consumer Health Web Site Evaluation Checklist. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/EvalPtEd.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/EvalPtEd.pdf</a>>

2000. FRIAR/SECT, Internet. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/FRIARnet.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/FRIARnet.pdf</a>>

2000. Search Engine Selection Decision Tree. <a href="http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/dtree4.pdf">http://www-personal.umich.edu/~pfa/pro/courses/dtree4.pdf</a>>

1998. FRIAR/SECT. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/services/gds/FRIARdb.pd">http://www.lib.umich.edu/dentlib/services/gds/FRIARdb.pd</a>

# SERVICE

# University of Michigan Service

# **University Libraries**

Travel Committee: 1998-1999

Library Diversity Committee: 1999-2002 (chair of video subcommittee, arranged monthly presentations with supporting guides; coordinator of Diversity Quilt project) MLibrary 2.0: member, 2007-present (panel presentations on twitter, blogging and Second Life)

#### **Health Sciences Libraries**

Dentistry Library Advisory Committee: Ad Hoc member, 1998-2008.

HSL Gateway Team: Chair, 2006. HSL-Info: Member. 2006-present.

HSL Innovations Team: Member, 2006-2007.

HSL Liaison Team Leaders: Member. 2006-present.

HSL Operations Transition Planning Committee: Member, 2006.

HSL Second Life Team: Team Leader, 2006-present.

HSL Web 2.0 Committee: Member, 2007-present.

## **School of Dentistry**

School of Dentistry Academic and Business Continuity (ABC) Task Force: 2006-2008.

School of Dentistry Accreditation and Self-Assessment Groups, Research and Education Subcommittees, 2006-2007.

School of Dentistry Curriculum Committee, 2006-2008

School of Dentistry Information Technologies Task Force, 1999-2002.

School of Dentistry: LGBTQA Student Alliance. Member 2006-2008

School of Dentistry, Multicultural Affairs Committee, Task Force on Disabilities and Special Needs Populations: 2000-2008.

School of Dentistry, Sindecuse Museum Advisory Board, 2006-2008.

School of Dentistry Task Force for Instructional Computing, 1999-2000.

### **University of Michigan Health System**

Let's Face It: Advisory Board, Chair, 2006-present

UM Medical School, CCMB-HIRO Health Informatics Interest Group, 2006-present

## **Campus-Wide or Multiple Campus Organizations**

Cool Toys Conversations: Leader, 2008-present.

Lavender Information and Library Association: Board Member 1999-2002. (Coordinated events, developed Coming Out guide, catered anniversary party)
Second Life at the University of Michigan (SLUM): Community Manager, 2007-present.
UM Web Accessibility Group. Member, 2007-present.

# Professional Memberships

American Dental Association: Associate member, 2000-2003.

American Society for Information Science (ASIS): Presented paper on neural networks at May 1988 Mid-Year meeting. Taught sessions at ASIS-Chicago Chapter March 1988 workshop on microcomputer skills. 1986-87 President of University of Michigan Student Chapter. *Winner* of 1986 National Student Paper Award.

Association for Computing Machinery (ACM): Member 1987-1992.

Feminist Writers Guild (FWG): Board of Directors, Newsletter Editor, Literary Supplement Editor: 1990-1993.

Health Sciences Communications Association (HeSCA): Secretary for the BLIG special interest group 1992-93, *Newsletter Editor* for 1992-93.

Health Support Coalition (Second Life): Member, 2008-present

Institute for Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE): Member 1987-1992.

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE): Member 2008-present.

Medical Libraries Association (MLA): *Winner* of 1989 Rittenhouse Award. Coordinate EMTS Centennial Exhibit on the history of media librarianship in the health care environments for MLA 1998. Secretary/Treasurer, Dental Section 2000-2003.

MLA Google Coop Team: Member, 2006-2008.

#### Collaboration

HealthWeb Chair, Design Working Group, 1995 – 2000 Planning Group, 1995-2000 Editor, Dentistry, 1998-2007

Let's Face It Chair, Advisory Committee, 2006-present Web designer, 2006 Editor, "Let's Face It" blog, 2006-present

# Consulting

American Association of Endodontists — evidence-based dentistry searcher.

Loma Linda University, School of Dentistry — evidence-based dentistry searcher.

University of California-Los Angeles, School of Dentistry — evidence-based dentistry searcher.

#### **Editorial Work**

Health Care on the Internet

- HealthTech column editor, 1996 1999
- Contributing editor, 2000-2002.

#### HealthWeb

Editor, Dentistry, 1998-2007.

International Journal of Health Geographics - Reviewer

Journal of Consumer Health on the Internet

• Contributing editor, 2003-present.

Journal of the American Dental Association (JADA) - Reviewer

Medicine on the Net

- Advisory Board, 2004-2005
- Medicine on the Net Web Excellence Awards, judge, 2005.

#### **Events Hosted**

Wolverine Kickoff. 2008. 4 events. Features: 6 presenters, venue, catering (real life and Second Life), signage, marketing, press release, 30-part scavenger hunt (Second Life), 75 virtual tshirt designs as prizes, free Second Life give-aways including UM Trivia game. See section on Second Life under Social Media for additional details. Attendance: ~125.

Healthcare Education. 2008. 2 events and 3 community discussion meetings hosted as of December 10, 2008. See section on Second Life under Social Media for details. Attendance total over life of series: ~150.

SLUM Brownbags. 2007-present. 39 events hosted personally as of December 10, 2008. 3 additional events in the series hosted by others. See section on Second Life under Social Media for full listing and details. Attendance total over life of series: ~350.

Let's Face It Grand Opening. 2006. Wilson, Betsey. Facing Life With a Different Face. October 27, 2006. Features: presenter, introductions, sign language interpreter, accessible venue, catering, video, logo design, signage, marketing, press release, tshirts. Attendance: ~150.

Reception for new faculty, Dentistry Library. 2004. Features: catering, reception, handouts, guides. Attendance: 7.

# **Community Service**

A2B3 (Ann Arbor Bi Bim Bop – Regional Technology Network): Member, 2005-present; Moderator, 2008-present.

Adult Choir. Saint Francis of Assisi Catholic Church, Ann Arbor, Michigan. 1998-present.

Health information consultant. Saint Francis of Assisi Catholic Church, Ann Arbor, Michigan. 1999-present.

Origami donations, Mott Children's Hospital, Ann Arbor, Michigan. 2002-present. Origami workshops. Mitchell Elementary School, Ann Arbor, 2003-2005.

## AWARDS AND HONORS

#### **Awards**

2007 – University of Michigan Staff Recognition, Workplace 2007, Exemplary Team Award, Honorary Mention. June 2007.

2007 – University of Michigan School of Dentistry, Ida Gray Award. January 15, 2007.

2004 - James Neubacher award, honorable mention, University of Michigan Council for Disability Concerns. October 29, 2004.

2004 – ICEBD/IADR Systematic Review Prize, 2<sup>nd</sup> Place

2004 - Harriett L. Steuernagel award, Medical Library Association (MLA), Dental Section. May 25, 2004.

1989 – Rittenhouse Award, Medical Library Association (MLA).

1987 - Wallace H. Bonk award, University Michigan, School of Information and Library Studies.

1987 - Beta Phi Mu Essay award, University of Michigan, School of Information and Library Studies.

1986 – American Society for Information Science (ASIS) National Student Paper Award.

1978 - Pearl Hogrefe Award in Creative Writing, Iowa State University.

#### Who's Who

Marguis Who's Who in America: 2003-2008

Marquis Who's Who in Finance and Industry: 2004-2005.

Marguis Who's Who in the Midwest: 1994

Marguis Who's Who of American Women: 1998-2005.

#### Kudos

#### 2008

Schroeder, Stan. 10 Great Google Slideshows. *Mashable* December 8, 2008. <a href="http://mashable.com/2008/12/08/10-great-google-slideshows/">http://mashable.com/2008/12/08/10-great-google-slideshows/</a>>

- Bourne, Kevin. Higher Education Marketing and Second Life Part 6 of 6: Alumni Outreach. *Marketing in Education*, November 24, 2008. <a href="http://www.marketingineducation.org/second\_life\_alumni\_outreach">http://www.marketingineducation.org/second\_life\_alumni\_outreach</a>>
- 'Rogues Gallery' Health Event in Second Life. *Metaverse Health*, September 23, 2008. <a href="http://www.metaversehealth.com/2008/09/rogues-gallery-health-event-in-second-life/">http://www.metaversehealth.com/2008/09/rogues-gallery-health-event-in-second-life/</a>
- Reed, Tina. Not just playing games. *Ann Arbor News / MLive*, June 23, 2008. <a href="http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/2608246329/">http://flickr.com/photos/rosefirerising/2608246329/</a>
- Second Question (Second Life Science Game Show Premiere). SpinDrift, in SciLands, in Second Life, April 20, 2008. <a href="http://spindriftisland.wordpress.com/2008/04/09/premiere-show-of-second-question-thurs-7pm-slt-spindome/">http://spindriftisland.wordpress.com/2008/04/09/premiere-show-of-second-question-thurs-7pm-slt-spindome/</a>
- University of Michigan's Dental Library's "Flickr Dentistry Collection". *Morbid Anatomy*, March 15, 2008. <a href="http://morbidanatomy.blogspot.com/2008/03/university-of-michigan-dental-librarys.html">http://morbidanatomy.blogspot.com/2008/03/university-of-michigan-dental-librarys.html</a>
- Teeth. Bookn3rd, March 14, 2008. <a href="http://bookn3rd.com/?p=18">http://bookn3rd.com/?p=18</a>>
- Virtual Worlds: Libraries, Education and Musuems: 2. *Adventures of Yoshikawa*, March 8, 2008. <a href="http://adventuresofyoshikawa.blogspot.com/2008/03/virtual-worlds-libraries-education.html">http://adventuresofyoshikawa.blogspot.com/2008/03/virtual-worlds-libraries-education.html</a>

- Norris, John. Second Life Healthcare Wiki. *John-Norris.net* September 25, 2007. <a href="http://john-norris.net/2007/09/25/second-life-heathcare-wiki/">http://john-norris.net/2007/09/25/second-life-heathcare-wiki/</a>
- Pasteur, Eloise. Science Education in SL. Second Life Insider, August 27, 2007. <a href="http://www.secondlifeinsider.com/2007/08/27/science-education-in-sl/">http://www.secondlifeinsider.com/2007/08/27/science-education-in-sl/</a>
- Kay, Jo. An Overview of Opportunities for Science Education in Second Life. Jokay.com.au August 5, 2007. <a href="http://jokay.com.au/2007/08/05/an-overview-of-opportunities-for-science-education-in-second-life/">http://jokay.com.au/2007/08/05/an-overview-of-opportunities-for-science-education-in-second-life/</a>
- Tagging in the medical library. *OMG Tuna is Kewl*, July 8, 2007. <a href="http://tunaiskewl.wordpress.com/2007/07/08/tagging-in-the-medical-library/">http://tunaiskewl.wordpress.com/2007/07/08/tagging-in-the-medical-library/</a>
- Mesko, Bertolan. Medical Images of Second Life. *ScienceRoll*, June 27, 2007. <a href="http://scienceroll.com/2007/06/27/medical-images-of-second-life/">http://scienceroll.com/2007/06/27/medical-images-of-second-life/</a>

Craniofacial Disfigurements Web Site to be Transferred to U-M - "Let's Face It" Leader to Speak at Dental School Oct. 27. Press release, October 4, 2006. <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/abo

#### 2005

Frisque M. The Medical Library Association Encyclopedic Guide to Searching and Finding Health Information on the Web. *Journal of the Medical Library Association* January 2005 93(1):135-137.

#### 2004

Anderson 1st Recipient of Award from Medical Library Association. Press release, December 1, 2004.

<a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2004/news120104.html">http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2004/news120104.html</a>

Kudos [MLA Guide book publication]. Bulletin of Dental Education December 2004 37:4.

Finding Quality Health and Dental Information Online: School of Dentistry Librarian Explains How It's Done. *DentalUM* Fall 2004 20(2):26-27.

Anderson 1st Recipient of MLA Award. DentalUM Fall 2004 20(2):28.

More Dental Cosmos Now Online. DentalUM Fall 2004 20(2):28.

MLA's Magnum Opus. Library Journal July 2004:119.

School of Dentistry Website Redesign Report Posted. July 1, 2004. <a href="http://web.archive.org/web/20070223065233/www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/news/redesign.pdf">http://web.archive.org/web/20070223065233/www.dent.umich.edu/informatics/news/redesign.pdf</a>

Opening your site to people with disabilities. *Internet Healthcare Strategies* June 2004 6(6):6-10.

Dental Cosmos Online. DentalUM Spring & Summer 2004 20(1):77-78.

Librarians' pointers to find quality health information online. Press release, June 3, 2004. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/news/index.html?Releases/2004/Jun04/r060304a">http://www.umich.edu/news/index.html?Releases/2004/Jun04/r060304a</a>

#### 2003

Online Publication Offers Insights into Early Dentistry - Dental Cosmos Informative, Entertaining. Press release, October 15, 2003.

<a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2003/news101503.html">http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/aboutschool/news/news2003/news101503.html</a>

Dentistry Library Hosts Exhibit. Announcement, August 15, 2002. <a href="http://www.lib.umich.edu/newnow/dentexhibit.html">http://www.lib.umich.edu/newnow/dentexhibit.html</a>>

#### 2001

Dentistry Library, Colgate-Palmolive provide books for Africa. Press release, February 2, 2001. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/news/index.html?Releases/2001/Feb01/r020201">http://www.dent.umich.edu/news/index.html?Releases/2001/Feb01/r020201</a> <a href="http://www.dent.umich.edu/about/about/about/news/news2001/news020201.html">http://www.dent.umich.edu/about

U-M, Colgate-Palmolive provide books to schools in Africa. *University Record*, January 29, 2001. <a href="http://www.ur.umich.edu/0001/Jan29\_01/14.htm">http://www.ur.umich.edu/0001/Jan29\_01/14.htm</a>

#### 2000

Dentistry and More on Display at Dentistry Library, press release, February 18, 2000. <a href="http://www.umich.edu/%7enewsinfo/Releases/2000/Feb00/r021800a.html">http://www.umich.edu/%7enewsinfo/Releases/2000/Feb00/r021800a.html</a>